Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 14 February, 2020 1:31 PM

To: Xinya Auto Services

Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto); Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto); Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: SJU1305k & SBS 6309Y accident - LKK REF  CC4/EQI20001471/T1ga3

Without Prejudice
Dear May,
We refer to your below email and the contents were noted.

Please be informed that we are still pending for the adjusted amount from our surveyor and the final demand letter
from the claimant’s repairer.

We will get back to you for an update once we have the requested information.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh @lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you.

From: Xinya Auto Services [mailto:xinyaauto@singnet.com.sg]
Sent: Friday, 14 February, 2020 1:21 PM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: SJU1305k & SBS 6309Y accident

Hi, Jasper

My hirer has call them for private settlement.
My hirer still wainting for their call so there is no room for private settlement
How much are they claiming

Thank you
Regards
may



